11

MOUNTAIN TOWN BOARD MEETING

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 9, 2021
IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE PUBLIC HEARING AND SPECIAL TOWN
MEETING OF THE ELECTORS THAT STARTS AT 6:00 PM
MOUNTAIN'S BILL LAZANSKY COMMUNITY CENTER,
13412 STATE HIGHWAY 32/64, MOUNTAIN

AMENDED AGENDA
Convene in Open Session
Roll Call & Pledge of Allegiance
Treasurer's Report
Minutes:
= Town Board Meeting Tuesday, October 12, 2021
- Budget Workshop Tuesday, October 12, 2021
— Special Town Board Meeting Tuesday, October 19, 2021
— Budget Workshop Tuesday, October 19, 2021
Budget Amendments & Disbursements
Ambulance Report — no action
Fire Depariment Report -
- Fire Chief's vehicle light bar
— Meeting room remodel/lupdates
— (Garage Floor - Concrete Coating proposal
Animal Control Report = no action
Cemetery Report — no action
0. Planning Commission Report -
- Joppa Lane Public Lake Access discussion (13458 Joppa Ln)
— Town Office/Shop expansion project Preliminary Architectural plan review
— Proposed Chapter 14 General Zoning Ordinance text amendments (Oconto County)
11. 7 Town Board/NOCCO update
12, Communication File — no action
13. CWPP I Brush Site
14, Green Lake Restoration Project
15. Resolution #06-2011 (2021 Update) Town Fee Schedule
16. Recycle Center/Solid Wasle fees
17. 2022 Budget Approval
18. Driveway Permit Application (updated form approval)
18. Mountain Area Business Association Donation
20. Bay Lake Regional Planning Commisslon 2021 CEDS (Comprehensive Economic
Development Strategy) Priority Project Update
21. CDL requirement and future requirement changes
22, Employee Handbook
23. Hearing of the People
24. Announcements
25. Adjournment

a0 B =

o

-I.{D!:ﬁ

NOTICE ISHEREE‘FGWEHMMMDM‘:ITmnﬂwdmmnmmwhmmmmss
10,85 a5 penmiticd by law. R:qumrmpsmmmmmﬁuwhumamlmmmmmmﬂmm
should be made to the Town Office at 276-8474 with as much advance notce as possibla

Dated this ™ day of November, 2021
Posted this 7™ day of November, 2021

Chpvne o Ao,

Lynn Kauzlaric, Town Clar/Treasurar




MOUNTAIN TOWN BOARD MEETING

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 9, 2021
IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE PUBLIC HEARING AND SPECIAL TOWN
MEETING OF THE ELECTORS THAT STARTS AT 6:00 PM
MOUNTAIN'S BILL LAZANSKY COMMUNITY CENTER,
13412 STATE HIGHWAY 32/64, MOUNTAIN

AGENDA
Convena m Open Session
Roll Call & Pledge of Allegiance
Treasurer's Report
Minutes:
- Town Board Meeting Tuesday, October 12, 2021
— Budget Workshop Tuesday, October 12, 2021
— Special Town Board Meeting Tuesday, October 19, 2021
- Budget Workshop Tuesday, October 19, 2021
Budgel Amendments & Disbursements
Ambutance Report — no action
Fire Department Report -
= Meeting room remodelfupdates
Animal Control Report — no action
Cemetery Report = no action
0. Planning Commission Report —
— Joppa Lane Public Lake Access discussion (13458 Joppa Ln)
- Town Office/Shop expansion project Preliminary Architectural plan review
- Chapter 14 General Zoning Ordinance text amendments (Oconto County)
11. 7 Town BoardfNOCCO update

12. Communicalion File = no action

13. CWPP / Brush Site

14. Resolution #08-2011 (2021 Update) Town Fee Schedule

15. Recycle Center/Solid Waste fees

16. 2022 Budget Approval

17. Driveway Permit Application (updated form approval)

18. Mountain Area Business Association Donation

18. Bay Lake Regional Planning Commission 2021 CEDS (Comprehensive Economic
Development Strategy) Priority Project Update

20, Employee Handbook

21. Heanng of the People

22, Announcements

23. Adjpumment

Bwn o

o

= © 0

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Mountain Town Board reserves the night 1o convena in ciosed session per W1 S5
10,85 as permitied by law. Requests from persons with disabilties who need assistance to participate in this mesting
should be made to the Town Office at 2768474 with 3= much advance nobice as possiblo.

Dated this 5 day of November, 2021

Posted this 5 day of Novemnber, 2021 _ﬁq | r:/:. ;;Q{l_
\ 1 . b LE,

Lynn Kauzlaric, Towr Clerk/Treasurer




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN
BOARD MEETING OCTOBER 12, 2021
MINUTES

The meeting was callec to order by Chair Maletzke ot 7.00 p.m. at the Bill Lazansky Community Conter. Roll cal was
taken with Sup. O'Barski, Sup. Carey-Mielke, Chalr Maletzke and Clerk/Treasurer Kauzlaric present, a3 well as 12 in
attendance. The agenda was posied on October 8, 2021, Maotion o approve the Amended agenda posted on October 9,
2021, by Carey-Mieke Seconded by O'Barski. Motion carried. The Pledge of Allegance is said.

Treasurer's Report was ghven by Clerk Kaurlanc with bank statements available for roview.

Checking xx8354 Maonay Market o052 Cert of Depost

Beginning Balance $ 545297 5648 560,82 $ 9376577
Depoaits / Interest 67,262.55 8,849.00 7964
Wehdrrwals 60,354 57 £7,160.00

Outstanding Checks 8,502 45

Ending Batance §_3728.69 5500.337.91 38384541

Motion lo accep? Treasurer's report 25 presented by Maleizke, Seconded by Carey-Mieks. Moton camied

Minutes of the Town Board meeting held September 14, 2021, were avalable for review. Motion 1o approve minutes as
presenied by Carey-Mieke. Seconded by O'Bareki, Motion carmried.

Minutes of the Special Town Board meeting held September 27, 2021, were avaiable for review. Metion to approve
minules as presented by Carey-Miclke. Soconded by O'Bargki. Motion carried.

Budget Amendments — Expendiures - Add 35,000 to General Gov. -Community Certer, add $79 to Conservation &
Development-Other, add $121.880 to Capital Outtny-Fire Protection; add 577,974 to Capital Outlay-Highwary
Maintenancs, Sublract <3425 General Gov.-Highway Insurance: Subtract <53, 500> General Gov. -Other Insurance:

Subtract <5201.608> Capial Outlsy-Ganeral Bulding. Molion to approve by Carey-Alsele. Seconded by O'Barski
Motion camied

Disbursements were gvaiable for all to review: checks 816725 1o and including #16781 in the amount of $165,708.23,
which mcludes aulo withdrawal of Aflac, Centurylink, WPS, Shell Fleet Plus and payroll taxes: plus, late chock #15782 in
the amsund ¢ 3038 84, VOID Ewalds Hartford Ford LLC check 816781 for 584,673.00 and ssue chock #157E3 in the

amount of $85,204.00 for a tolal disbursement of $156,879.07. Matlon to approve dsbursements as presented by Coley-
Medld, Seconded by O'Barski  Molion camed.,

Ambulance Report — Sup. Carey-Mielke mentioned monthly calls were up by four (4) per month over last year and

budget is in Ene with no overages at this time.

= 2022 Proposed Budget — avalablo for review; Sup. Carey-Mislke mentionad it is up £ 5% over last year, which s
due to uncontrofiable incredsed costs for medical supples and insurances, and addion of annual audit per

Intergovernmental Agreement. Motion to approve budget as presented by Carey-Mieke. Seconded by Maletzke.
Maotion comed

Fire Department Report — Chief Harkema reviewed building repairs and stated Ryan was able to fax door system issue
:rm'ﬁ‘van-l.n.'runrdn::tmmuha:i.tnﬂ::ﬁumﬂcunmmmddmmmmmam:ﬂhmmemufmtmr
SOar,
- Fire Chief's vehicle light bar — Chief Harkema requestod board members to approve a 173 cost shang 10 purchase
a light bar for his personal vehcle to aid in his ability lo respond to emergency calls safely and quickly: cost 1o be
spliz by Mountain, Lokewood-Townsend Ambulance Senvice and Steve perscnally. Board members requested
actual quote received from Pomasl for installation. Tabled for more information.

- Mew Hire (N Miller) — application available for review, along with certifications. Mation 10 apgrove hire by Maletzke
Secondod by O'Bareki. Mobon carried.

Animal Control Report — Ryan Gizse ststed there were a low dog [==ues; aleg reconved dog food donations. Mo motions
are enderaned

Cemetery Activity Update — Sup O'Barshi stated there were 8 burials, Annual Cametary Commidtos budget meating
hakd ana ground penstrating radar equpment was ordered,




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN
BOARD MEETING OCTOBER 12, 2021

MINUTES
= Ordinance No. 5-2002/4-2007 (Amended 10/12/2021) — amendment mada to alow Sexton discretion 1o give
approval for change in size of headstone foundation based on ot f requered size would not ba approprate, Motion
to accept change as writing by O'Barske. Seconded by Carey-Miake.
Roll call vote taken ~ O'Barski = Aye, Carey-Mieko - Aye, Malotzke - Aye. Motion carmed.

Plan Commission Report —

= Terracon Telocommunications Tower (14068 Did 32 Road) - project plans avalabie for board member roview,
Chalr Maictzko mentioned only concem from Plan Commession was sirobe light on top of tower, Mobon 1o approve
a3 prosented by Carey-Mseke Seconded by OBarski, Mobon carried.

- Conditional Use Permit — 12525 Knollwood Ln, Lot 17 (WICO, Inc.). - application available for review along with
photas of the mobde home. Mation to approve by Maloizke Seconded by Cosey-Mieke. Motion carried,

- Proposal to purchasa Business Park Lot B (Yopp DBA Trillium Group LLC) = letier of request to purchase with
preliminany pians for site use available for raview. Motion to approve as requested by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by
O'Barski. Mation carried.

- Cenditional Uss Permit ~ Business Park Lot 6 (Yopp) — application avallable for raview. Motion 12 approve by
Carey-Micka, Seconded by O'Barsid. Moation camed.

- Certified Survey Map — Bruce Harvey (13522 Hillside Dr) — map avaiable for review, which includes turm-around
ofea dedication to Town, Moton [o approve by Carey-Mielke Seconded by O'Barski, Maotion caried

7 Town Board/NOGCO Meetings Discussions —next mesting is December 15% at 630 p.m. in the Town of Doty. Mo
mobons are entertasned

Communication File is reviewod, and (=t iz zignad,

Community Cenler projects — Sup. Carey-Mielke upcated board members on [ssues found with pavilion roaf (holes in
metal and beam rottingl. generalor o be installed next week, concrete to be completed when weather permits; Mountain

Cucle of Friends donated Halloween decoratons; Trock-or-Trest event 1o be heid Sunday, Ociober 31 No motions are
entertaned,

Green Lake Restoration Project — Sup. Carey-Mielke stated that Ranger Brown is st out of the aren. Tabled for mave
irformation from US Forestry,

Park Damage repalr progress from July, 2019 storm — Sup. Carey-Miske presented information to board on
replacernent opbon for Centennial Mural at Fireman's Park, as have nct been able to get actual restoration of original
mural, also quotes received 1o repiace elactonic scoreboards at the baseball diamond; along with installation costs which
board members thoughl was sxcessve and would ke to investigate other options avadable. Twe (2} metions are made:
- Motion for acceptance of BEJ Custom Graphics proposal by Caroy-Mieke. Secondad by O'Barski Motion camied.
- Motion that we purthase the two (2) score boards by Carey-Mielke, Seconded by O'Barski. Molion caried.

Ordinanco #2019-01 Motor Vehicls and Trafflc Ordinancs = Chalr Maletrivs roviowsd the proposed changsd mads 1o

possily allow ATVAUTV access on areas of County Mighway W. Mation 10 approve ihal change in the amendment by
Malstrke, Seconded by Carey-Mielke,

Rol call vels taken — O'Barski — Aye; Corcy-Malke — Aye; Maletzke = Aye. Mction carried.

2 Year Road Improvement Plan — Chair Malstzke reviewed the proposed 2 Year Road Improvement Plan, Mation 1o
approve the 2 Year Road Improvement Plan by Carey-Mielke, Seconded by O'Barski Mation camied

2022-2023 LRIP (Local Roads Improvement Project) application — Chair Malstzke discussed possible project on Old
52 Road by Waupee River {o protect cubvertpavement bridge and adges of road from ercaion: citizen J. Vierpahl inquired
abeut gy hydrant repar in the area. Molion to approve thal applcation by Carey-Miske. Seconded by OBarskl Maetion
carmed.

2021 Redistricting Maps — Oconto County preliminary maps avadable for board member's review: Clerk Kauzlarc stated

that thara are no changes in the Tewn of Mountain voling County Supanvisory District andior Ward sa ne scton is
required for our lown, No mations are entertainad,

ARFPA {American Rescue Plan Act) Funds - Chair Maletzke discussed that funds have restrictions for use, suggestion
made fo possibly donate to OCEDC to promote Mountain area 1o support local businesses: Sup. Carey-Micka atfanded
WTA eanvention and ancther lown stalad they used for venigabon sysiem in runicipa building and sugpested updats for
community center. No motions are enfertaned




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN
BOARD MEETING OCTOBER 12, 2021

MINUTES
Christmas Event - Sup. Carey-Miclko presented idea to board members regarding hoiding an aflermnoon of Christrmas
movies with hot chocolate and cockies open 1o the public, board members in favor. Na motions are required

CDL requirement and future requirement changes - board members discussed need o COL drivers and discussed
possibility of paying for expense of testing for interested individuals as hiring benefit, suggested possibily of two-year
employment commiment of expense paid back by employes  Tabled for further information

Employee Handbook — Clark Kauzrlarnc = currently working on updates to have suailable for board member's roview,
Tabied to next mesting

Hearing of the People — brought aboul = compliment to town workers that build bridge ot Fireman's Park, update an
cubvert by Tabor Lutheran Church and Cemetery brought up by citizen at Annual Cemetary Budget mesting.

Announcements:

The Great Pillow Fight — volunteers to sew Christmas pillows for the Schoolhouse Kids Christmas party on
Thursday, October 21* from 12:00-4:00 p.m. @@ Community Center

MABA Sweet Strect Thursday, October 28" 5:30 - 6:30 pm @ Community Center

Trunk-or-Treat Sunday, October 31 2:00 — 4:00 pm @ Community Center

Plan Commission meeting Tuesday, Novembor 2* 7:00 pm (@ Town Office (possibly at Community Center)

Town Board Meeting Tuesday, Novembar 3" 7:00 pm @& Community Center

Budget Public Hearing date to be determined after Budgel Workshops completed

Employee New Hire (possible closed session per Wi 55 19.851){c)} — application received and gvaiahie for review,
Mation to hae by Malstrke. Sup. Carey- Mielke seconded with contingency on background check of his driver's license,
s oed

Employee issue (possible closed session per W1 55 19.85(1)(b)) — Motion to adiourn in‘o closed session per Wi S5
19/85(1)(b) by Carey-Mislke. Seconded by OBarskl,
Rell call vote = O'Barsku = Aye; Carey-Mielke - Ayo, Malotzke — Aye. Molion cartied. Time: 805pm,

Reconvens inlo opan satson - Time: 8:37 pm - No motions are required.
Hearing no other orders of business, Chairman Maletzka adjourned meeting. Time s 838 pm.
Respectfully submitted for approval by,

ﬁm“?ﬂuugam rmmlﬁ?"mdﬂwmﬁﬂ. 2001

Hf‘mﬂ,%%ll -g\.'ﬂ i E_h
Lynn Kanrtaric, Town CloncT mad i ger




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN
BUDGET WORKSHOP QCTOBER 12, 2021
MINUTES

The meating was called to order by Chairman Maletzke at 8:39 pm. at the Community Center. Rol call was taken with Chairman
Maletzke, Sup Carey-Meele, Sup. O'Barski and Clerk Kouzlanc present as well a3 4 in afendance.

Chiel Harkema presented proposed budget for fire department, town board members reviewed information; discussed items of
interest for 2022 with roof at Communigy Canter and Town Office/Shep expansion (both to bo presonted to electors a2 budget
public hearing in November), Recycle Centen'Solid Waste and Drush Sia traffic flow changes; rental of grader from Oconto
County with possible purchase opiion I 2022 or 2023,

Nexd Budge! Werkshop dale st for Tuesday, Oclober 19™ gt 5:30 p.m. &t Community Center.

Hearing no cther orders of business: Chairman adjourned the meeting. Time is 9.07 p.m.

Respectfully submitted for approval by,

':_—_ﬁ?:ﬁ- M ‘ﬁ--\‘ém.%ﬂ.,ﬁ
i

Lynn Kawzlanc, Clerk

Posted this T cay of 201
s My Lhaec

Lynn Karziane, Town CleruTroeasunse




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING OCTOBER 19, 2021
MINUTES

The meeting was called to order by Chaiman Maletzke at 5:30 pm, at the Bill Lazansky Community Center. Roll call was
taken with Sup. O'Barskd, Sup. Carey-Mwike, Chair Maletrke and ClerTreasurer Kauzlare presont. os well as 4 in
attandance. The agenda was posted on October 13, 2021, Mobon to approve the agenda as posted by Carey-Melke.
Seconded by O'Bareki. Mation carmod. The Pladge of Allaglance ks sald.

Brush Site Discussion — Sup, O'Barski updated board members about chipping to ba scheduled in party November,
discussed possible removal of chips from site and cos! associnted (TLB - $150-5200 per 53' sems-trailer load); concerm
expressed B vendor s profiting from chips hauled off, Mo motions entertained,

Disbursements — checks #16784 to and including #16789 |n the amount of $1,860 62: also discussion to VOID check
£16512 dated 5102021 writlen to “R” Van Rite Construction Company in the amount of $3,585.77, which was held for
completion of repair project and their payment of expenze for Lappen Secuwity Products to repair the elacronic key
system destroyed by ther workers; and issue check #16790 lo “R* Van Rite Construction Company [n the amount of
$1,977.82 ond check #16791 to Lappen Security Products In the amount of $1,607.85 for total dsbursement of 51,060 62
Motion lo approve as presented by Carey-Mele. Seconded by O'Barska. Motion camied.

Hearing no other orders of business, Charman Maletzke adjoumned moeling. Teme is 540 p.m
Respectiully submitied for approval by,

C:go';ﬁd. ':‘-r“r"\ “*‘é%‘gﬂ_u{

Lynn Kaurlane, Clerk/Treasurdr Posind this T day of Nowsrber, 2021

C%ff"‘“- Ly *'!'@L-Fﬂ.ur.‘

Lynn Kaurlaric, Town ClendTredsures




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN
BUDGET WORKSHOP OCTOBER 19, 2021
MINUTES

The mesting was called o order by Chairman Maletzke &t 5:43 pm. &t the Commundy Certar. Roll call was t=ken with Chaimman
Maletzke, Sup. Carey-Micke, Sup, OBarski and Clerk Kaurlarc present as well a3 4 in aZendance.

Town Board members reviewod mformation and Levy Limit workshoet;, discuszed now Ambulance purchase in 2022, USDA grant
in;Fmﬂepa_rh:u:iequi:rru-t purchase currently working on; CWPP grant sppbeation; capial improvement projects: tentative
budget sot with Special Town meeting of tha Electors agenda 1o Include increase in Flreworks donation, cagital outlay
projects/preliminary plans for Community Center roal and Town Office/Road Shop expansion project and Levy Limst approval

Budget Hearing and Special Town Meetng of the Eleclors sot for Tussday, November 9° starting at 6:00 p.m. at Community
Center with regutar board meeting 1o follow.

Hearing no other orders of business; Crairman adfioumned the mectng. Time s 7-37 P
Respectiully submisted for approval by,

'i_j)"j"f-'h “~ n *"I'ét.-u\]g,l_‘l.a_:_

Lynn Kawiarie, Clerk

Postod B3 TP day of Movamber, 2021

(.%’x_-«.:f_“ "—l’f:'rlu }ﬂ m'l.u.'.'

Lynn Km=ane, Town Clend T regsarar




Toewn of Mountain

110021 Expenses by Vendor Detail
October 20 through November 12, 2021
Typa Daes Hum Mo Agggurd Amaunt

American Overnasd Door Co Inc

Rl TN 230802 repair ovamead door cable 522080 Fire Profection 1, 0BG B0
Totall Armonican Onerradd Dooy Co bne 1,086 60
Bt Cusivsn Graphscs

Bin 1031201 H-1&05 Canlernial Mural replacement =t Fi S0 Parics liﬁ?_.ﬂ?
Total BR] Costom Graphecs 2452 92
Bk -A-Count

Chech 1022001 gl chatk order 51400 Admanisiraton B4 232
Tetal Dard-A-Cownt b 37
Cardmambes Sarvice

fiin TN 00 153 Adoain subsenphion B1A00 Aderrniiegian M a2

fip 10205 w1 153 Porwet! Salely Jockat (supenssar) 50100 Logainiiee 14060

Hil 102G oo 1153 2-Mortwost Safaly |¢¢hu|:| 53311 Hgreamy Mae 2448 43

Ain b1 Frrg | ool 153 Porwest Salaby Jacket (Lean) 54310 Comnedery 103 71

Bin T w1 153 WTA Convention holel (firsrga) 51100 Logsiative w205

Eu TN xi153 izvnl head man 16T, Bow rake 18T X311 Highvarny bt 25 58

ain TS ol 153 A5 masieroce tape; safety vest p. 53377 Highversy e 16 85

B TR LA o115l F5450 ball mourd, kateh Ball £ 15 To X171 Haglvagy Mart 1E2 87
Tetal Cardmember Senace By an
Cellcam

Bip 13T A0 cofl phones 433718 Hugrargy Byt 5302

ain 10N S3N204 ccl phona 5310 Cometery 8227

nin 1020 Lo gt | cell phonn 50100 Healhidn CO Fmar
Tedal Cellcam 108 TG
CantuwryLink

i 1ANTE IWanT telaphana, faw, insesmed S1800 Adrminagtraton 201,80

nin TN IN4E2T WiFi 51801 Commamity Conber mAT

i 1031201 ANLNTH0 lekephane, inleme 7200 Fr Profecion B2 95

Bin 107312021 30ManTM ok phare 3711 Higrsaory Mt T4 80
Total Centuryl mi 52497
Clarmont e

i it b e OOTET4T-001 Hon 10500 Senes L-Ratum Doshk S5FMM Fe Profection ‘.I,?:!"FI EII:I
Total Clermord Printng inc 1.2ra.a0
Comemand Central

i AR T g Fa iy 202 Clethan Equiprment Malrdena 51800 Achrrurastr aton . 410.00
Tetad Command Central 410490
GPM Invistments

&in i a} rerrd SEAMLT sl SV Mgy Mlgant G348 Th

fin TN SEIMLT fuel 23300 Fiee Protecion Ba.a7

(L1} (1 mh Lrnrd EENEST sl 54010 Comuliery 4127
Total GPM Imvestments 1.083,73
Laona Stafe Bk

[=TH] T1UONACE Lo o004 Loador prncipal 5100 Poncpa’ Haghaogry 45 77,50

Bill ARl i | Loan wee{i064 Laader infpsest SEET Higwerry lntesest 1,552,850
Total Laona Stato Bark 4AT.D00.00
Moundain Ambulance

B 1R 202 Hoverrbet D pat Havember Budgel 5300 A e 17,008 18
Total Moyrdsen Arnbulanen 17008 16

Paga 1




Town of Mountain

1100821 Expenses by Vendor Detail
October 20 through November 12, 2021
Tree Date Hum Memo AcCoasnt Amuni
Mountaln Hardwars
B 1312021 Foot Brdge at Feeman's (Park Eipen Damage Claanup 145,55
B& 1312027 Lazer Spada: T-30 star drive: 30° 5 EXI11 Highwsy Mank 37T
-~ 103872021 100 1838 wire EZ200 Fire Prosectan 1500
ha& 137 % Rooks Iog venge A0 Prarke aar
B 1B32021 poits for salt shed 53311 Highwy Maing 11 80
Ba plratleard] wathers & p-ciips 4900 Comatory 1408
Ba 1032021 supplas for generalor pad 51001 Corrmurity Conies 574
Totsl Mounian Hydwars 267 05
Moungaln Sione Works
Ba 1031t Qo0 A" sereenixd gravel [Foat braga) Sagem Damage Cwanup 43.73
(¥ ] 10317208 il seroandd 800 of shouldering £3311 Highrwey Maing 141 50
a2 ] 1312021 9830 scresned Spngd Tor g3t mix 53311 Highway Maint 1806 26
Total Meurlan Seoe Works 1,901 40
Hordrwoods Repair LLE
1% | 10N 1870 Wiermer Chipper dagnostics 53311 Higfrwary Mami 144 00
30 11202 1570 chiam =w cham {(e¥; brush biade [ 53311 Higvecary Maind X3
Total Hofhwoods Repalr LLE 47301
Ooomio County Hewy Dept
& gt 2-ATVIUTY Feules Courty W - ATVAITY Aoute Roguest 53311 Highway Maind 15000
12 110S2021 FATVUTY Houles Ungge Accons - ATVLUTY Rowta & SX311 Highweary Wain 150 00
Toea! Oceala Cousdy Hawy Dest 30000
Pl Concrata
0] 10312021 1383 conceEla replatoTent unde povlion  Commungy Cenlsr 45015 00
Lo 1631021 1385 screvsble sidewalk by commenity Community Cenber 221500
Totad P Concreta S3.390 00
Camil Corporaticn
Bl gl e f e vE R 2D5553T% 10 chairs for mectng roam; Tiorof.. 52200 Fire Prolsction 1,485 00
oy TR 1 e ol e paper 51400 Adrmimegiratan 4587
Tetsd Quill Corparation 1.530 47
Repubdic Services 8645
an e ek O 5000 £4450 53 y2 RO tippineg foes (5 13 ton) 53635 Recyling empemees 355 B3
[151] 1BA1S0N QA DO0 T a4 50 53 3 MO haukng bew £360% Focyling expanses AB2 B0
Bt 182313021 Q0T D0 44400 BS wd MO rermimd 05 Hocyling Expansss 1 %0 00
Ba 120N OBA5-DC0 T 44458 42 y4 Wasin compaciar tppag (12 53535 Focyling espences 81524
B 1A1P0nM COAS-D00 24458 43 v Wazle compaciar haaling fee 53875 Rucyling expansos a455 M
Ba TR0 QB 5 D00 &L 50 43 yd Wasta compactar lopeg (10, 53835 Hecylng expanes a8’ 63
it i Q84 5-D00 t 44458 47 yd Wasln compactar hsaling fea 53805 Rlecying sxpendes 456 M
oo RN 064 50000 44458 A2 ya Waslé compaciar maint fee L3535 Rocykng fspenses 406 0
B 1E3L2oN Q645 D00 2LA 58 A3 yd Wasla comgaclar renial 53835 Fecying expanses 13000
fa a0 Q04 5 DOt ALd 50 42 pa Recyclo compactorn bogeng M., 53835 Recying exmaimes ag 18
fa TeaEN G4 5-000 1444 58 42 ya Recycls compacior hauing fos 53804 Rocylng sxonses 485 20
Ba TAL20M Q045 D00 T EL4 56 42 yd Recycle compacior mant fes 5374 Recyling exponses £5E.D0
a1 TR0 55000 44456 42 yd Recycle compacior rertal 53535 Recyhing expenses 13000
[+ R0 Qo5 DO addhy 20 ¥ RO Wasle teping lee (D261 530S Recybng exponsss 17.58
Ba 1020 Qe 5 Do ddq hA 33 y2 RO Wi nauiirg loe LM% Hpoyling sapanses 437 B0
(5] TR Q04 5-D00 | 44458 33 yd RO Wasie tipping fee (& T2 1 S35 Focyhng saponies 1&Y 8T
Ba 02O 054 5-D00 24458 33 yd RO Wasto nauling fee 53835 Recyling expeonses 457 80
(1" ] TR0 06A5-0001 44458 Tus=l recoeeny fees 53535 Recyling expanses RGBS
Tedal Hopuble Torndas #S45 6,888 97
Rhoda™s Juncton
Ba 131201 fugd 53311 Highwwy baim 14602
Total Ancda’s Juncton 146 02



Town of Mountain

1oe Expenses by Vendor Detail
October 20 through November 12, 2021

T]lpf-_ Dato Hum Mcmao AcCounl Asetmet

Furs! Mufual Inussrancs Company

ma TR0 541400045 FE58 aciditaon o nsurance 51932 Highway Irsurance 26600
Total Rural Mutusi inusrancs Company 260.00
Tenwm of Doty Payments

a TeAL2027 3 Towami meeding 173 biary Kondall menutes for 3 Ta 51100 Legizksive 1700
Tolal Tawn of Doty Paymants 17 0d
Walchiire Sigrs, LLC

Ba WaIE0M 01203553 Byear Data Plan FRersasl 53200 Fire Protection EI0.00
Total Wanchhre Sigra, LLE 5230 03
Wl Public Bervice

Ba IO DA DZSE0SA0-00002 simeet Sghtting SHN] Slreet Lighting TaT BAa

na 20N (R ESE0ST0-00006 wlilites LEI00 Pang 6215

Ba IR0 { (S B0A0 -0 08 utimes A28 Aecylng eapanes 66 0O

fa 10320 DAL SEEI0-00003 Litilifes L1500 Tawn OFce!Shop 124 DS

Bl 153120 (e EA0AR0- N0 S uhithes 52200 Fre Protechon 159 05

Ba 1IN CAD2SE0SI0-D000S wlilrses 51501 Cammenity Cenler 193 41
Talsl W Puble Sendce 138819
Wilgon Aulo Repair

na 10N 2015 Chaay 7015 Chey « install 4 brog (Mowat &, 53311 Hghway Main Ly
Total Wikson Avso Regair 175 D

TOTAL 119, 268,70



Town of Mountain

10oa Payroll Transaction Detail
Dctober 16 through Novembor 12, 2021
Type H s Mum Mame Payrodl tem Aamienrd
Paychock TG 182 Fiedier, Raymand T Haads Hourly 24581
Fiedles, Haymand E R Thermg Houny =S
Fiedles, Raymond £ Parcs Hrly W 110 ag
Fizdigs, Haymond £ Federal Withholding 3300
Fiedles, Raymaond £ Socal Socurey Company nn
Fiedles, Raymand T Gocal Gacurey Campany 2827
Fiedler, Haymand E Gocial Securey Fmployes ~Ta 27
Fiedler, Raymond £ Medears Company 652
Fiedlet, Hayrmond £ Modacain Company e =
Fledler, Faymond € Modcarn Empeyae 4837
Fiadler, Faymand L W1 - Withhalgeg -p42
i1 ]
Paythach 120 [k Craugines, Jofl G Moty 260 75
Gravprer tefl G S Sacurmy Company 1
Grapne:, Jell G Social Securey Compary I8 T2
Geaupner, Joff G Soced Sacurty Emoloypes <1672
Ceraupree, Jaff G Medcom Company an
Graupnes Jaff G Moo Company P -1
Graupeses, Jeff G Mechcarg Cmpioyea -39t
208 17
Paycheck 1B hLTy Kuahil, Kévm H RC/Dump Hoardy 0l 53
Fouahl, Bewin R Rawts Hawty TEI OO
Eughl, Kawin R Communily Bisy Hourly Wage 41 83
Kumhl, Kevn B Wiade Alachmeént A28 2
Hushl, Kevin R Afar [pro-tas) -2 78
Hushil, Kewmn R AEDC acabile] 5 52
Kiahl, Kevin R Fexderal Withholdng -2 00
Hisahl, Kean B Sonal Swourity Cermpary 55 45
Kushl, Kevin R Socal Bocyrny Company 4345
Kuahl, Ko F Sodal Security Dmployes -55 43
Hisehl, Kpvin R Medtemara Gy 1258
Kisshl, Kewin R erdicang Compary -13 58
FLphl, Bisn 19 MWecara Cmgioyea -1204
Kuahl, Kown R W1 - Withholding o b
BI3 18
Faychack 10 WaCI 15768 Listenfeider, Jomes D Town Fosamas 1.57300
Licsemiciser, James D Tipwm FForeman - OT B35
Liesenfeider, lames D Brszn Siin 7150
Lieserieider, James O Community Bidg Hourly Wage ¥90q
Ligtentelder, James D Aflas (pim tan) SR ]
Liesericiaer, James D ASSE (Lanpbie) <4 00
Ligtenlelter, James D Federal Withhalgng -185.00
Ligspniadder, James O Sacal Seority Company 107 65
Liesenfzlger James D Socal Secuwity Company HOT 65
Liebenieider. James D Gooal Secunty Emplayos 10765
Lizsenfplcder, James D Medcare Company 5 18
Lipsenfzger, James O Mpzcare Comaarmy 25 18
Liggenfeider James D Mechcary Ermpioyog -25.18
Lissonfeider, James D A - Withhelkdng A7 38
130208
Paychack e lrar e 1ETRG Linder, Chisiopber H Roads 52 A1
Lindan. Chngdcphes M eyl Wilkhaiding Sl
Lirdar. Chrainpher H ol Gecuity Compuny Non
Lirslen, Chrisiopher H Socal Securey Campany -3 80
Lingert. Chasiophes H Gl Securdty Fmployers iz
Lirkhart. Chestopher H Madcare Comsany T2
Lirufan, Chesinoghuee W Mezears Comaany 7. 72
Limarl, Chodiophes H Meficare Cmployes - T2
Lingert, Chestophes H Wil - 'Wilhhoksng =11 ﬂ.:n-
AL a1



Town of Mountain

1108121 Payroll Transaction Detail
Octobor 16 through November 12, 2021
Typa ~ Date Hum Hnmb Payroll em Amgunt
Payeheck 10355 16TET Mafl, 5r, Thamas [ RCDump Hawty 260 TE
Maff, 3r, Thamas E Sacial Secunty Company 1e72
Mefi, fir, Thamas E Sacial Secusity Compay -16.72
Mo, Sr, Thamas € Sooal Secunty Empioyss AGT2
Mefl, Sr, Thamas E Medicare Compay ap
Mefl, 5, Thamas E Madizcars Comaaty Pl
Maft, &r, Thamas C Medicare Ermpigyga 351
Mcfl, Sr, Thamas E W - Withhakfing -1.12
J4T OB
Paychack 1220 16754 Sicbors, Bruce J Moty 45 5D
Sicbars, Bruce J Sacal Securty Company ¥
Liebera, Orece sSacial Setunty Company - BF
Sienars, Bruce Bocial Gecunty Cmpioyod 282
Skebors, fruce J Madians Comoany 068
Senars, Bruge J Medicare Cormpamy Dk
Sheters, Oruce J Madicarg Ermgces -0 [
4202
Paychack 10 16784 VandenPlas, Bemarnd J Rpacs Hourly 502 BE
VandenFlas, Bemard J Hooty 13838
‘\andenPlas, Bemard J Cormmunity Dicks Hoordy Woage 2025
VandenPlas, Bemard J Federi Wilhbekkng -5 0l
WandenF lxs, Bemand J Sooal SecEty Company £1 02
andenPlas, Bemard J Bocal Secunity Company 24102
VandenPlas, Bemard J Bacal Security Lmployes 4107
VandenPlas, Demard J Medicare Comgany R
VehdenPlas, Bemand J Madicare Cormgany 0 &0
VandenPlas, Oemarnd J Madican Emgidyes -0 &
‘endeaPlas, Bamard J Wi Withhelding -18 58
nepRw
Paycheck 110 18800 Carey-Miplke, Bronds J Board Salary 530 00
Cajey Mielke, Hrenda J Afipc | pre-ta -100 36
Carey-Miglke, Brenda J Sacial Securty Company MTT
ko, Brenda . Sockal Secumity Company -2 TT
Carey-Miele, Orenda J Socal Secuety Employpes e T
Campy-dicke, Brenda J Medicare Cormpary 5 BD
Caney-Miglke, Hrenda J Madicare Corppamy -5 8D
Carey-Mieke, Orenda J Medicarg Ermployog -5 B0
MR 0T
Faycheck 1 L0202 15001 Ermis, Joharina M Deputy Clerk/Treasusss 15000
Crmin, Johanna M Clork Misage Bor
Ermis, Joharna M Sacal Secunty Compddny b B
Crmis, Johanna M Badial Secunity Company 5 B
Ermils, Joharna M Socual Teturity Dmgdoyos =0 Bk
Ermis, Johanna M Madicars Cormpary g
Frmia, Joharna M Madicare Corpany =31
Eimils, Johanna M Medicarg Ermpioyes -2 3
15540
Paychack TUOE20 1AL Faold, Cherd C Deputy ClericTreasyrer 108 02
Fiekd, Chend © Clark Misace 571
Firld, Chent © Socal Secunty Comgany 6D
Fuld, Chenpl & Socal Secunty Compary £ %
Field, Cheryt © Sonal Security Frployes £ £
Field, Cherd C Maodicara Comoary 157
Fold, Chorpl C Medicare Compamy 157
Meld, Cheryl © Madicare Emglcyss S R-1)
105 4%

Pagay 2



Town of Mountain

ey Payroll Transaction Detail
October 16 through November 12, 2021
~ Typ= _ Dhate LT Narme Payroll Hem ArmipeE
Paychech 110N 16833 Geesa, Hyan J Animal Confrol Hedy Wage 5525
Geza, [yan J Animal Contr Mdeane EBTT
Cuzsa, Rymn Boanding feeDog 2000
Gesa, Ryan Socl Seoynty Cormpary 47
Gosa, Ryzn J Social Security 473
Girza, Ryan J Social Security Ernployes -4 13
Gend, Hyan J Modicam Company 1.10
Gaga, Ryand Medieae Company =1.12
Geea, Ryan J Medicare Croplepes 119
13618
Fayeneck Rl porkdl T6A0L Eourians, Lymn M ClariuT reasures 2450 00
Faurlars, Lynn M Clari Miaxga 54 38
Epairiana, Lynn M Clerk Liag 2000
Kaurlanc, Lynn M Clark Fesrmiurse 4 30
Fauziarea, Lynin M. Alac [pre-tam) -ZBAT
Kaurianc, Lynn M Alac (taxahis) -5 08
Fauziane, Lynn M Federal Withhgidng -Z3T.00
Faurianc, Lynn M Socal Tecurity Compary 151 3¢
Flaurlare, Lynn M Socal Secunty Comaany 151 27
Flauzlares, Lynn M. Gaoal Secunty Drpioyos -151.37
Fauzianz, Lynn M Medicane Cormpaty 3540
Kaurians, Lyan M Mardicare Corrpany S L E )
Maurlaric, Lynn M Madicars Employes =35 4
Fauziang, Lynn M Wi - Wiehhadcheg 10T 44
1,063 02
Faypthech 1 1OE0 b1 Raketrkn, |10, Lirdar FL Doard Salary 8O0 DD
Malstrka, (11, Lindor A Haamd Moobngs &0 00
Maletzko, |1, Lirdar AL Aflas (pre-ta) <11
Maleleke, I, Lindor A Aflac (taxasie) -5 58
Malatzke, |1, Lindar R Gooal Security Company 45 52
Malgtzka, (11, Lirdar AL el Seturity 2057
Malekrka, [, Lindar R Sacal Secunty Emigleyss £0 53
Malstzke, |11, Lindar R Medicare Corpary 11 58
Malgizke, |1, Lindar R Medicaras Company 1158
Maleizkn, |1, Lirgar B Maedicare Errpiowes =11 68
Malelrke, |1, Lindar A Wi - Warhaldng <) B
rir ez
Paycheck (AP ronird | 15806 O'Barski, Wayra A Daard Salery 55000
CRarukl, Wayrs A Cermetary Hry Wage 20 00
OTarskd, Wayra A Board 2000
OHarsi, Wayre A Allae {pre-tau) -3588
O'Barski, Wayna A Aflac (tazabie) <558
O'Barzki, Wayne A Federal Witholgmg 2500
ODask, Wayna A Socaal Security Company A5 59
O'Darski, Wayna A Saczal Secunty Company 215 &9
O'Barcki, Wayrs A fracmal Secunty Empioyoa 35 56
ODarski, Wayna A Medicare Comgamy B33
C'farski, Wayna A Madicars Comparmy -A33
O'Barkl, Wayna A Machcars Empioss =8 33
O'Barski, Wayra A WA - Wikholding -3 AT
435,35
Paycheck 110G 16507 Leyersan, Heary O Cematany Hriy Wiass 8525
Severson, Honry © Cermetery mikeage 055
Severson, Henry O Soczal Secundy Company 17461
Seversan, Henry O Soczal Secunty Company AT 53
Loverzon, Henry O Social Security Employos -17.83
Severmon, Henry O Meadicare Compamy 410
Seversan, Henry O Madicars Compdiny -4 16
Sewverson, Henry O Medicare Froployes 410
20760

Page 3



Town of Mountain

1121 Payroll Transaction Detail
October 16 through November 12, 2021
Type Duate Husm Hame Payrall kem Amoant
Paycheck 1L 16604 VandenBlgamer, Orencda §  Commumity Hidg Hoory Wags 11263
VandenBlgamer, Brénda 5 Sacial Security Company E o5
WandenBloamer, Brenda 5 Booal Secunty Compary - OO
VandenDloamer, Brenca §  Sooal Secunty Empioyas 5.9
VandenBlamer, Brenda 5 Medicare Cormpasy 163
WandenDilsomer, firenca 5§ Modicars Comaany 163
VandenBlcamer, Brenda & Medicare Employes AR
104 O1
Paychech LRy Frrerd! TGEET Fmglr, Raymond E Resacs Haurly L7355
Fmdiar, Raymaond E FCDump Hawly gaTs
Fedlier, Rayrmond C Fedaral Withhaldag 5500
Fuamar, Rayrmond E Saoal Secunty Company 4174
Fmdiar, Bpymand B Sooal Secwsity =47 74
Fugleer, Rayemand F Saoal Secunty Empioyod A1 T4
Fuspliar, Kaymond E Medicare Cormpamy 0 g
Feadiar, Raprmnnd T Madicars Comparny S
Fmclior, Raymond E Medicare Frpioyes -0, 16
Fazdler, Ruymond E W - e 1035
4T 48
Paychock 11N22Z2 15878 Graupnor, Jeff G REDump How'y Ar.75
Graupner, Jeff G Soral Secunty Company 545
Graupnor, Jaff GG Sacial Security Compary -5 45
Graupnor, Jeff G Sacaal Secunty Employes -5 AL
Graupner, Jefl G Medicare Comparsy €127
Graupnar, Joff [ Madicare Corgany 137
Craupner, Jeff G Mechears Ermpioyts 27
2103
Maycheck 1A e Kuehl, Kayin I RS Durmp Hauty 450
Kuehl, Kavin R Foads E22.60
Fuehl, Kevin R Parka Hrty Wage 13 80
Huehl, Kevin R Waga Afachmng =134 F3
Huehl, Fevin [ ANac (pre-tax) 314
Kuehl, Kavin R Al (baxabie) -2 TG
Kol Kevin R Feceral Wimhgigmg =25 00
Kuehl, Kowin R Saczal Secumiby L5 4
Huehl, Kevin R Socal Secunty Comparny 4G 54
Huchl Kowvin B Facial Security Cmpioyes -56.594
Kuehl, Kevin R Madicare Comoany 1331
wuehl, Kenn H Madicare Comzasy 133
Kuehl, Kavin [ Medicare Ermployes 13,31
Kuehl, Kevin A WA = WRhokdeg 20 35
3127
Paychech 1IR30 16800 Liesenfgided, James O Tewn Fesaman 148500
Liesenfalder, James O Buush Site 2300
Ligtenfelder, James D Aflaz (pre-tan) =15 &6
Lietenfelded, James D Aas (kaxasia) =74 00
Lipsenteloer, James O Federal Withholoeg =154 b
Liesenfzlogr, James O Hacual Security Company 9316
Liesenfeldes, James O Socal Secunty Company 8316
Licsenfzigar, James D Saial Security Crployes -F3.8
Liesenlelder, James D Medicarg Comsasmy 41 TB
Licsenfgider, Jamas D Medicare Cormpary -21.7B
Ligsenfeldes, James O Madicare Emglioyes 178
Licsanfgiger, James D W - Vithhwokdhing TE5ET
113363

Page 4



Town of Mountain

110821 Payroll Transaction Detail
October 16 through November 12, 2021
Trpe Date Murm Hame Payredl lbem Amournd

Paychach LRL} oy an g 1831 Lirherl. Chrisiophes H Fenads Herly 541 13
Linderl, Chrsiophes H Fiederal Witnhigiding i v |

Lindert. Chrsiophor H Boc=al Secuity Campany 62

Lingerl, Crasiopher H Gaocul Socutey Company =33 68

Lindan. Crestepher H Lol Secunty Cmployes e

Lirederl Chrsiopher H eticare Comgany TA3

Lindart, Chrstopher H Me=teare Comsany -7 88

Lingarl, Chrstopher M Mozcare Emoidyes 784

Lirdeil Chitiophe: H WA - W e 12 0d

456 51

Paychach (AL Fargn=d | e Kafl, 52 Themas © RCTump Howty Fu2 50
Beafl, Se, Thormas [ Gecal Securty Company 1814

rzff, Sr Thomas E Saral Seosity Company -18 14

Mefl, 5, Thomas T Socal Secunty Employes -18 1%

raff, &, Thomas C Mefcare Comnpany 404

Ketf, B, Thomas [ Meears Comaany 474

MeH, Sr Thomas E Me=tcre Cmpioyoe -4 24

Keff, Gr, Thomas £ W - Wilhhelkfig 20

e L

Paychack 1120 1E83% Sigbers. Brucn J Hoats Heurly FATS
Diebsrs, Bruce J RCDurng Howrty G100

Siapars, Bouce J Gocal Socutey Company 1095

filabars, Miruce J Sotal Secutty Campany -19 55

Siebers, Druce J Socal Securty Employes 1555

Siobers, Bruca MeScare Comsany & 57

Siebars, Druce J Mecscam Company -4 07

Sinbars, Bauca J Metcare Pmgloyon AW

IET3

Py b 2N 16034 Travar, Brsd i Foacds Heurly 742400
Traver, Brwd b3 Paks Hrly ¥Wage 1400

Traipar, B B Fecaral Withhsiding L300

Treyer, Brad M ‘Socal Socurty Company &5 AT

Trawar, Birad WA Gocal fecutey Campeny 44 &7

Travwer, fead 34 Eacal Secunty Employee &0 87

Trawer, Brsd M Meficare Comgany 1088

Treweer, Brad M Mpdcare Comsary -10 58

Trawar, Birad 04 MesSearn [mployoe 10 5

Travveer, Besel A W1 WOl SLEL

E50.42

Payehack LR Faram b TEEEY Varden i, Narnard J Haoads Hourly T 50
VaraeniTas, Dernard J ROy ey 118 TS

VardenPias, Barnara J Federal Wi =50 00

VardenPias, Defnand J Socal Socurty Compasy a

Vandonias, Barnard J Gocal Spcunty Campany 54 A

VardenFias, Darnars J Socal Secuity Fmployes & 87

Vandenfias, Bernand J Mezcarn Comsamy 1282

Vandenfias, Barnard J Meficare Comgary =12 82

Wandenfas, Bamard J MeSeare [ 1282

VardenPis, larras ) W = Withholang =13 18

703 45

L aSildy Check AR g BRaEls Aflae Afas (pre lan) S TS
Aflag AR (AW Nk - H_-F_ﬁ

BO5 50



Town of Mountain

ez Payreoll Transaction Detail
Cclober 16 through Movember 12, 2021
Type Data Num Mame L Payroll fem Aariund
Lanifaliby Chasi 1 1T Ll ler g Unned Seates Tresswry 2} Federal YWithaolSng 1. 11008
United Soates Treasery (27 Sooal Security Comparny 123508
United Stetes Treasaty {2} Sogal Hecurdy [ mployee 1,235 06
Uritingd Ststes Troasery () Mogeang Company 28883
Ui Seates Treaseny {2} Ledicam Fmployen 768 B3
415778
Luaddity Chepch R T i ] 202 Weconsn Dopariment of . W - Wilhhilding LAY
50 51
Latdity Chech 10292021 TI2aTEara Wi Departmenl of Hevenun  Wage Altachment M6 42
276 43
TOTAL 1870201



